

January

Attendance:

Attended:

- Joseph Swinehart
- Kurtis Rosen
- Marcelino Guerra
- Tom Buese
- Zachary Granados

Accounts:

- [Michigan books](#)
- 5548.37 Current balance

Head Taxes:

- Everyone has either submitted a check and it is waiting recording, been deposited, or verbally agreed
- Clubs waiting or verbally agreed
 - Capital City Flips, Sterling, Troy - Nino has these
 - MEGA - have said they have sent it out. I am still having difficulties getting checks sometimes

State Team:

Funds Allocation for State Team: Reduces pressure and cost for gyms to include top athletes

- \$2100 allocated for state team entry fees
- Around \$1000 for state team uniforms - update to 1400 - vote needed
 - Vote passed.
- 2048.37 left in account after this

Zach & Paul - Athlete Reps - Working on fundraising for this

- Have a list of companies within a 5 mile radius.
 - Started calling companies.
 - Goal is to find a food sponsor & a doctor/PT sponsor.
 - Have some promising connections that will hopefully get back with us.
 - PT company interested in participating.
 - Been focusing on the calls for the state championships.
- Talking with Tony (State Championship lead). Making sure to not conflict with their advertising and plans.

Project Flying Horse:

- To do list on this: - update - I haven't talked to branch yet.
 - Need to finalize a date & confirm with Branch that works for them.
 - Find coaches for the camp.
 - Videos to get students started on some of what we are teaching at the camp.- Tom?
- Other ideas:
 - Possibility of a 8 & 9 session, and a 10 session.

November Meeting Notes on this:

- *Location: Branch Gymnastics (Mills as a back up)*
- *Levels: Levels 8 & up previous season*
- *Coaches: Hoping - Tom, Nino, Juha, Xiao?*
 - *Higher end of the pay scale.*
- *Size: Capped at 30.*

- *Prioritize it based on needs.*
- *Less experienced gyms with their higher levels given top priority.*
- *Going to put some thought into the waitlist or how to prioritize it.*
- *Two 4 hour sessions back to back days.*
- *Cost based on budget Joe puts together.*
 - *\$100 or so dollars.*
 - *Shouldn't be trying to make money. Just trying to cover costs.*

State meet:

- Information sent out & websites up to date.
- Inquiry from Tony - are we still paying for the banners.
 - How much - Russ said they were around \$15 a banner in the past.
 - Joe will look into this more, but we have a tentative yes vote on this.
 - Paul & Zach would like to know if advertisements could go on the banners somewhere as well.

SCC Information update to R&P

- Should we clarify in Rules and policies that SCC is different and follows different rules about advertising?
 - Currently Tony has his program packet that is asking for businesses to donate and wants that to be sent out to everyone.
 - I sent that information out to all clubs but not the parents
 - Should we be able to send this information out to parents?
 - Should we be able to send out our own information about advertising for shirts?
 - Should we be able to send out information to parents about the SCC?
- How many flyers will be sent out about the SCC?
 - Flier for registration open
 - Flier for ad
 - Flier for reminder that registration will close
 - Flier for registration is closed and if you have not registered there is now a late fee
- Vote approved additional flyers being sent out.
- Vote to approve the state sending out emails about fundraisers directly to families.
- Opposed vote to having the state send out state meet emails directly to families.

Topics from floor